
NITED NATIONS 

CO NOMIC E/ CN.7/GR . ll2 

\ND 
13 December 1950 

OlUG HIAL ~ E~fGLISll 

:OCIAL COUNCIL 

CONTENTS : 

CONNISSIOif ON NARCOTIC DRUG:J 

Fir't1'l Se~aion 

Gt!I i!:1J'.RY RECORD 0"..? TID:; !lUNDRE:D J\!OJ fW"E:.FTII · ~-!EJ~TING 

Hel'i a t : T .<t.~e 3uccess 1 New Yor J.: , 
on Fr1iGy , c December 19~0 , at 10 a .m. 

Interim ecre~ment t o l~nrlt the pr oiuct lon of opi um t o ~ed~c~l 

and scientific nec1s ( 3/CN.7/~?9/Rev. l) ( continuci ) 
' 

Singl e Conventi on (J~/Ci·l .'(/:.C . 3/l, E/Cr.f.7/.'.C. 3/2 , E/CN.7/AC. 3/3, 

E/CN . 7/ AG . 3/3/Cr-rr.l , 1!./CN. 7 / AC. 3/~~ , E/Cr·i. '7 j;'..C • .3/!Yr/C:orr. l ,. 

E/CN. 7/.~C . 3/R . l) 

Chn i:rm.en.: Mr ~ GA~ANJI.TIL\N Ind i o. 

RAn"lOr~: · · Mr." ROAnE 

Memher s present : 
-~ . 

Colonel SHARr.-'AN 

Nr . HSIA . ) 
. . ~ 

l•lr . TS...\0 ' 

t--1r . r:ll\~10UD. I,.ABm 

Nr. DOURGDIS .l 
Mr. v AlJ.,LE ~ 

United K::.ncd.om of Grea t Brj.tain 

and Northern Irela~d 

Cru1aclo. 

China 

'Egypt 

France · 



E/CN. 7/SR. ll2 
Face 2 

r.:em~ pr esent: 

Al~o nr~~ : 

(conti nued) 

l•!r. .l'Jiu!lfi 

Mr. RABASA l 
Nr. fv!AR':'INEZ. ·LAVAIJ..E~ 

l·'lr . AVKLCS 

Nr. OR 

~!r •. ZA...T(JJ50V 

Nr. ANSLI NGER 

Mr. KRAS01m C 

Renres("nta t:t ve Q£ e. non-r.o7P.YnT"!en~::' ~ 

nRcr.cv !:nv:ing stetus qf__~~~.Jl : 

?Ia- . l·f.AR~'-...:SUTC 

Se~retar:te t : 

Hr. ST.EUlTG 

rtii' . LOPEZ-RI.'Y 

Hr. LANDE 

Hr. BO.LTON 

Iran 

l·le"(iCO 

Netherlands 

Pe~ 

Turkey 

Union of Soviet Socialiet Republice 

Un1 ted St a.tee of America 

Yugoalnvin 

Pr~oident of the Permanent Central 

Board. 

Repreee~tative of the International 

Criminal Police Commiesion 

D1r ector of the Divia1on of 

Nar cotic :Drugs , represantnt1~e 

of tne Secretary-General 

Divis i on of Narcrtic Drugs 

Divis i on of narcotic Druse 

Secreta~J or the Commission 

/ D1TERIM 



E/CN. 7/SP.~m · . 
Page 3 

. . 
IN'J.'EIIDv!· A~:T ... 'l'O,lt!M;IU' ~ PRODtm'ICU .. ~F OPIUM TO MEDICAL AND. SCIE1'TIFIC - . . . . . .. . . . . 

MEPJ..rs··· "{Ej.Cli; 7/19.9/F..ey .:l:) (.~opttnued.). · .. · .. . .. 
. . 

·."'~. · ~ ··~:--.:.; : ·· ... ~ ... ;.· ·. · _, ",·;~'\ --· .. · .. . .. . .·· ·~ :' .. 
The CRAIF.MAN called upon the Colllllise:i.on to r~~e th'e.. d.ieeueeion of the · . . . . . ' . - .. : . .. 

revised. d.raf't of the proposed. interim agreement to limit prod.uction of opium 

;, ... 

Section 48 ... 
', : • • \ • ·- 1, ' .. ~ • 1 , ·~ :· ' ', ... 

' 
'· \l') 0 ••• : ' ·~-~ .. ~.: ~ • : 

' -~: ··· ~- ,· .... ~ .·• .. -~ 

···: ·: : ' :·Mr~ ·· ·AirrNf ·'(r~) : arid Mr. OR '(Turkey) aaii -they. still maintainetl ··.the :· · ~ 1 

rese~tidna '·fu~-j hAd ·eireiidy- made · in· o·onn:ex1on With 'the :questton.!Of J:napect1on • . 
. .. ' ., · ..... ,·:- -~ ·. \ ' . '. . · ... · . . .. . ~ ·: . . • : • . .... ,• . .. . . ·. . : i .'· ~ ... .:. ·. !) 

Mr• ANSLINGER (Un1 ted. Ste.tee- of J\merice.) referred. to paragraph 265 ( j); 
; - ; : • •••• • • ... • • • • • ' ':, • 0 . • • 

-which ata~ed that ·the A~rtoy·' wUJ.d. · 11 ~e:rform f"t..mctiv>rta ·delegated.. b_y: the :"Qommittee 
!: • 

in a.ccorda~dJ .:.rt. th '~ee£t!"oil. ' .3 5' ;' par e:Gr apli ' 2 ( r ) n ·. <seotiort 3 ~:; .. paragraph .2 {r) 

eto.~~·d. ::'fbat tJi~ ·c·r:~ittee ·wou~'d. ""deleg~te··i:Juch of ' ite -·f\inc tiorie under euoh . 
cond.i tiona e.e 1 t may a·e~ : .fit , . · , n· • Ih ':biS -'· opihion, ; the fulictions .. '-whicb co~d. 
be·:.~~i~sa.tia · ~ho~id .. be ciearly···epecified:'eo a:a: to avoid. .arty dispu.te.·. in the future. 

·. · ... .. .. .. . . r ·.: · ; , •,, . .. . . . ,• . . .. • , ... 

Mr. LANDE (S~cr~tariat) said. t.llat ·the · 81m of the proviaione c~ ted .• • ..,.e ·, 
. · · · · to enable 

not to give excessive po~ere· to the ·Aaency but ·ra.ther ·t a ena:ble . it/bl:.- Inte~tis:el 

Monop~ly to work efficiently, It w.a d.ifficul t to foresee al.l. the vari:~~ : . __ ... '· 

d.ifficultiee -which might arise in connexion 'With complicated. connercial tranactctione 

and it vould. be difficult theret )~to liet all the· ~unctions whieh," .the. Oo~ttee · 
. . . . .... . .. . ..... . .... ... 

might delegate to the Agency. ...... . . . . 
. - ... . . . · .. /' . . .· . · ..... .:_ .. · ·.. .. .. ': 

Mr. RABASA (Mexico) euseeated. that the vord. "authorize" ehou~ll. b~ ' U$ed: .. 

1nst~e.a: <Sf. th~· vor!:]. ·· 1! d.elege,te'~~- ·, ; ·.· . . . ·:; . _ . .. 
.. . . . :·. . ~ .· ~ .. 

.: .. ··· . : . •· 

' · · =·Mr. AMJ:NI (Iran) thought 1-t was. ~~~ the --9ollllli twe to d.~9~cle vha~ . f'unctione 

/Mr. ROAAE 



E/r.JN . 7/SR.l.l2 
Page 4. 

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom} believed 1t would be inadvisable to try to 

SlJeCify the functions ·1-lhicb ·, .tbe· Committee :mfgh't aelegate . t 'o :the Agency ~- .. The, 

,·1hole purpose of the provision was to enable the ·Oollmlittee ·t ·o delegate whatever 

powers it wished to the Agency in an emergency, a~d it was obviously impossible 

to fo~~e~ al.l .. Jl,9Ssi.b.l.e .con.ttn.genc~ee. . . .. 
~ '·· . . . .· . ~ . .. .. . . . . . . . ..., . . . .. . . . 

. Mr. KRuYSSE (Netherlands) wond~red whether, tn 'View: of 'the remarks '·me.da 
by the United Kingdom representative, it would not be sufficient 

to ~~~ the functions which could not be delegated. In hie opinion, 

it was essential to set some sort of lim.~. t in. that field.,. ]:f. ·the-•O.O?liDi;t:tee were 

tO Bet 'itp 8 small .eXSCUtf~~ 8~~-~~i't.te~ 1 ·~6.' had :be~n ~1,1gsee:t;ed. . 1D· tpe pas~·l' " · ·· 

tbere ' Iilight be. no' n~~d f or an; d~l~~at;on o; ~powers to the Age;cy ~ 
• : .. t 

The CHAIRMAN said that . i ~ wou.ld be ~mpQsai:ol.~ fpr tbe .Committee to ·.· 

carry out ·au the functions of the. Monopoly ~ ;rndeed,. the' Geneva . meet~ng had 

already · c~miider~d t he B.dvisabJ.itty of ··~etting up _a .emall .au,b-committee, and it 
. . . . . , . ,. . . . . . . . . 

was clear tha·t .some delegation' of func tion13 would. be unavoidable •. . . .. ·· .. : 
' . . . . . . :. ~ . . ' . . . . . . 

The Secretariat would examine the views. expressed · during ·the · di.scussion 
, . . • 0 • • • 

on· section ·4·8 ~ I t should be noted, however, that the scope of any possible 

delegation of powers 'Was already limi teQ. t? some E?Xtent, .by : e~ection 35, .. 
paragr aph 2. ( r) · (rafere~ce ~ragrapba. 204jcorr.J,., 2o'5 iRev.L .20'5 .. a and ·· 

206/ Cori .1 )'. 

Cnapter :i:v. General proyisiona ~· · 

There ~as . no discussion on sections. 49 and 50 . 

Sec.tion 51. 

'Mr. MAY (President of the Permanent Central Board) · suggested tnat the 

words "such action" at tbe end of the first sentence of paragraph 287 (a) should 

be ~placed by the expression · "·th~ carrying out of suob .measures" . The second 

sentence should mals:e it clear that it 'WOuld be for .tbe· Boal'd,·' to decide whether 

any delay was "undesirable". 

/Mr. HOARE 

·.· 



E/CN. 7 /SR.ll2 
Page 5' ' 0 

o. • 

:·Mr~ 'HOARE::.~ (Unitedo ; I{!ng~om) ·9beer.ved.·t~at · the .. ~c».rd .. eould -regs,~ any . ' •,., .. . • ' . . .. . ·. 

of tl1e :measures ··rnei:ltfonad·:: in :tbed :'irs.t :sentence . of par~graph, 287 ~ ~ . 0 ~he seqopd 
. ~ . . . . . . 

sef.ten.:;e : might'· t~e!'Mbre be· .a.mended to ~~d: : :"1-r · ;vhe event of the Board . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . 

constd.erl n(f that:r.£u'cti delay. wou.ld. ·becietr1.I!Ie.n:ta.L,-,t<?. the:.carryj,ng, out ot _such . . . . .. , , . . .• .. . 

measllrtiE!j 1 t ~.sfl~uld ·1nfoi'm'" tbe·-Cotllm.i ttee : a~;~ : so9n ~ as · po~~;~il;>le . ot .the meaf3uret? . . . . . . ' . . . ' . . . . . ~ 
ttiket1~ •!·;. He :also.: euggeated~ .that . .pa~,rap)l 275 should l:!e amended.- to . .re~st: . ''If 

0 •. . • • • . . ·: ! 

i nf ormation.:· a.·ti.' 1 ts t dia~oo.l .ebal,lo lead- th!'l .. Bpa~. 0 t~, !-~e , q~_clu,~-~?11 .· t}l:a~ any of . 

tnez; provtsl.on·a :· or:·, the ··Preset:~t agreel!lePt t~ ·not .baipg. oarried.:.out. by .a oparty ••• '' .~o 
• • . • . . • •. J • · : · ·. . . • • ; 

·.· ;>"'<.: ·
0

' Mr . .:;·;ANSLINGER:· (Ul:lited·: States of· America) r e-fe.rr,ed . t .o · !Je.ra.graph 275 and . . .. . ~ . ' . . . ... 
pointe<lo ·ou:t ,.that~'o ! etrict.lrr· epe~king, ~-. non-party to an ~greement .couJd n9t , .. ·o .. 

• • • • • • • • • 0 ,. • • 

violate that agreement. It "''ould be better cberef.;re if the expression , ·o . ~" : ' .. 
"in violation thereof" in pare.graph 275 a.nd in oubaequent paragraphs were replaced 

by· the '\~xpresaion :l".con;t;raory ·to-·, the. agree.ment".• 

. · .·.> There Was: no· diGC!'J.BSi.OD ·on -Section 52 •. ·· · - - - - . 
.. . ' "' · 0, 

P~·E_"t.!>r V: F..!!:!.!.!..£~~. 

There ~~a no diacuaeion on section 53. 
; ·\; • 

• • • . w 

.... . · , .. : ! 

0 

· : • 

0 

Mr ~ II.'RTJ¥pSE (Net):,er.landa), ~epea ting a p~vioua statement at the requea~ 
. · ~ : . . . ' . . . . . ·. . . . . 

o~>the repre~entative .of. T~k~Y, _ea.id it ~s exotremel;r desirable that all 
·governments .sh~~ld pccome OP~tieet t~ the MonOPo.lY:· .. . . Ot.herwis e i t woul d .be p68'e1ble 

• • • • • • • • • • • ; ,1 • • • • ' ; • • • • • • • • • • ' "1 • •' ~ . • ~ • :: • • • : ~ • : • • • •• ' 

for many consumer countr~aa ~9 renain out1;1ide the Mono1-oly and 1'urcbase their 

supplies of alkaloids ovh~~ever\hey wished~ : : · .. For thi·~ ~eason ; it was n~cee~ry. to 
proyi,de 0 tlla t at . lea.s:t t'~nty-, f ive S ta tas, and not only . e t sht as proyoeed in 

t • , , f .. • • " , ~ , " . : ', • o •, , , • ' ,• • , : • • .' • ' • ' .' ~ • ' ' < j 
0 

I • 

section ~~A: , ~ould ha'!f) to_ .~~ced~ to _the ~weem?rit be~ ore . it could c~me ·into force~ .. 
. . . . . . ·' , . ., ; : . ; . ~ 

.· ~-:tr. VAILIE. ·(-France) aj r eed tl'~t .. at least twenty..:five ;.statea shoilid : 

accede to the ai;r~~~d; bef~re ·1t could oonie ·into.'fotocth · Those twenty-five · 

States. howeYer s hould include the eight States Hated in section 54 . 

(?aracrar h 298/Rev.l). 

It \'Ta.a ~ec1df)d that the Agreement would co~ int o force only after at least 

t~enty·ft,j~ States had aoceded to it. 

/Mr. IANDE 



E/CN. 7 /SR . 112 
Page 6 

Mr. L~ (Secre~ariat) explained that 'tbe Aci~emen't could not · come into 
. . . 

fo~ce un:.ese t~e ~equir.ed nu;nber of Ste.~ea which accieded to it iDclud·ed a certaiD 

number of specific couD~ries. A list of eight such countries bad been proposed 
I ' ' ' 

it1 parag!'!·apb 298/P.ev . "}... Th~t list., however, , was n?t· final and that ws.s the reason 

why t!1e uS !Dee of tl;)e countrtea in guestion were in brackets.. I :f .· any one of those .. 

eic;bt countries r efused·. to.._pal1;iy1pate. in the_ ~~ment ·and the ' rooairiin!:f seveu . . 

ca.me to the o.oncl\,\sion tha~ . they could iiJ:plement the Mcmopoly despite .that· refuae:l, , 

the -name. .of the ob:Jeqtins. country would not be included in· the ·l .lst· of · the 

countries whose accession we.s essential to 'the comfng into fo.rce· ·or· the Agreem13nt. 

Mr. RSI:A (China) aaked what 'I-IOU~~ happen. if any of the countries '~>lbose 
. . 

access ion to the .{\greemepi;. was essential eubeequeritly decided to withdraw from . '. .. .. 
the Monopoly . 

l.fr , 1\l.U..~ii (Iran) said tha-t the question bad been examined at the Geneva 

meeting and that sect'!.o:1 58 of the draft. before the ·Commission c·ontained prov~aions 

for the wi tlld.ra"Wa 1 of a party to that Agreement . Such a withdrawal would not mean 

the end of t'!::0 Nor:o:~o).y. 

Mr. KRUi'SSE (:Nether lands) said it lias most desirable, as be bad already 

potnted out~ that the ' Monopoly should be. universal • . Hence i t was essential that 

important coneumor countries sh0uld also . become parties to the Agreement, for 

otherwi se they -w~.'"' ln be o·btaining t peir supplies outside the Monopoly. He pr oposed 

therefore. that t he liet of countries whoso acce~sion to ~be Agreement ~as essential 

should also in<; l u.:e eever:l.l of the larger consumer countries. 

Hr. KRASOVEC (Yus oslav1a) thought it would. be better to leave seotion '54 

as it stood. The e i ght countries proposed r epresented the largest producing, 

ma~ufacturins and co~euming countries, and it would -obviously be impossible to 

have a real Monopoly if one of them remained outside the Agreement . 

/As for . 



E/r:JN •7 /SR..-112 
Page 7' · · .. · 

. .. /\~ _ for .tb~ coneum~r: oou'Dtrtee,. tb~y; w.ould. · be wrolJaeiog their OU:Jplies 
. ' .. . . . .· . . . '• . . • . : . . . 

from ()lt~ : of .. ~be la.t;f3E'r . ma~uf~ctur1o~. c.ountrtee, ._ He ;could se~ oo ~al_ oeed to ... ·. 
•' .. . .· . . . .. . ... . . . . . 

in~~~~~ . ~t;l~<~~r. ~be~. am<?D.~- -9.~P.t~es .. ~boee . ~cces~1o~. ~0 t?~ ~eem~~~ _was 
esee-ot1al. 

. . .. ·.. : .... :·. '. .. . ,. . . . ' . 

. .. · . .... ·.~o).anel ~~1(\N (C~n~4,). ~aid tba~ tbe . ,Yugoelay . ~pre~e'Qte.~~ve w~~ · t?~t ... ·. ·... . ,.. . .. . . ..:. ' . . . . . ·: . . . . . . . ' . ' . . . . . . 
'rl;h_og:ca~Q~~~ ~~~n . b.~_ Jl~ .. ~.(li_C\ tb~t ~oos~r .. ~ou'Qtries .. 'r'~ul~ ,pe .puz:cb~~i~g .-~~ir ·- . . . ... . .. · . .. ·'" . ' ,,,,. . ( : . .. . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . . \ 
eupJ?.~.iet;J, h,~ .. ont'l .. O.t. ,~b-~ .J;!Ia~.n ma:n~f~o~urlng ._cwntr,tea. • .. In Qt?,e ot. lli~ ~~vioua_ .::; 

_a.~~~t~:. (~/eN:. ilsP.~ io$) ·l:l.e had. po\a.ted oqt th~t .. "C~p.da was : .n~ ~gp.t~at~~ :. . : : ... : . . .. ; . - \ ~. . ·~ . . . . . . . . . . \. . . . . . . ... . . . . .. . . 

\>lit~ . . ~ .. Proq.~GitlB .co~nm wh1.ch offe~.d .to .~-~l!lY JJ.t. leas~ o.oe_ - eet~eD_~ial ~- .·;· .. . . . . .. . . . .. . -. . .. .. .. .. . . . . . .. . . . 
nt ~ .... -~tteqt?ab_l~ .p~Q_!}"-~ . I~ woul,4, .be seep, _tpere~o~ ,. t~t :,euppli_e~ could ;be ... .. ! . . 

• • • · - • ' • • • • . : • . I • ' • . . • • • , . • • , . . . \ 

obtained ~~~ . :p~~-9~~~ ~-~~ ~~~l a~ -~~~u~a~-~':l.r1~ .- 9~un .. ~~~e. .:~ · : · . ~ .. \' .. 

, .- '· · . · . . .. ·Mr. I .. ANDF;. {9eo~eta..r.iat. ) .. pe,1d. 1t ~ae .. obvious_1tba,t the Agreement would 
''• .. .. . . . . . . ' . . ~· . . . . . .. . . ' . . . . . . . . . . . . 

. ~~~k. ~~~eeef.~;r oply_ '-f a suffic.tent. numper. of. S~tee ., . taoludtog the chief .. · : 
. .. . . ..·.. . . ·. '• ' . . . . . . . . . . ' . .. . . . . . . . . . ' . ' · ' . 
c.oneum.e~. ~~.~d.~d-.:~9 .it • . ~e yropoeed th.at the. C~ttoe. should ~ f'~ ~ fu 

~. ' I • 0 
' ' ' • ' ' ' I ' ' ' ' ' , ' • ' • ' ' o 

the date qn .wb1cb. tbe .. Agreement would oome 1Dto operation. 'l'~e C~i~tee would: not 
• ' " .. ~ . • • • • • • ~. •• • 0 • • • • • • • 

doc1de that the Agreement should come into ~eration before it~ t~ .the 

conclusion that a sufficient number ot countries bad acceded to it. 

Tbere was no discussion on · section 55. :: . 
1. . . I e 

.. .... 
: . .. . . ··'· 

. Sectiop . 56 .. . .. . . . 
Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) asked whether the proposal to insert a list 

of acceptabl6 reservations iD ~ragre.pbe 305 to 310 would atfeyt the , oo~l right 
: . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... . ' . -

of Stat~s to .make . ree~rvationa . to 1nteroat1ooal. eonve~ttons. 
; t.r,. ·. . • • ·- • • • ' . .. . 

. 
~. ~ . : .. ' . . . 

: ' ' ' ' ' · .. . 

Mr. LANDE {Secretariat) exptaiDed that the . purpose ot epe_q11'y.tng what .:-: .. . 

reservations would be acceptable waa to give States a clear idea ot the type of 

reeerv.atioo tbey coul,d make :without ai'f~otins tbe :eseenoe .ot ··the ;A8re.e~~nt. ... • '• . ''. . . . . . · ... · ' . . . . .. : · ... 

If a lis1f .of f!!.eceptable reaervntiolls were bserted 1-n · the· text or tbe Ag~ement, .. 
' ·. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . : ' 

States wo1Jld be lofJJli.kel.y to .make ar:Y. rese~ti~~e falling c:>u~side ~h_e -.scope 

of-. _the. 1.1 ~t. ,·: . .- . 

/Mr. ·iJoA:Rm 
:. •. 



E /CN .T/SR .• l.l2 · 
~ge 8 

Nr. 'HOARE (Uiiited Kingdom) di'i 1•ot.-th1nk that t~. prE3sent wordinB of . 

Section 56 could be regarded as derogating from. .the scvereisn .. r~~ht . . of States 

to make reservations.. .The ·genera~ question .of .. a:ll reservat1on!3 .. :to mul.tilateral 

convent ions bad recently been discussed by the Sixth Committee o"r the qeneral 

Assembly • . The general principle appeared to be that any State when ratifying a 

convention 'could make ·its ·-ratification eub.jec.t t'J ·a: reee.rv.at1on-. , - ~f' any of the 

·other Parties to the convention: obJected to that reeervation,f the ratificat~on o.t 
the :r·eeervin8 ·6 tate would not be ·.accepted · unless ·the ·reservation was .withdrawn. 

, . · · . . . . ·. . · very ' unaesitable ·. . 
aer,eed that ·in vim.r of' the pur:poeee of. tb8 _Ag-:-:-eBm.f;)n~;.it . . ~ou14 ~.b~/~~1~ P,ar~1eo to · 

accept'· any reservations ·other than those which ·would · not . l¢.f~ct 1te_pas~c pro-vi~ 

Biens I but he WS.B not sure that the ·;geileral principle . c;m ~eeervatione could be 

overruled simply by the iheert1on of the propveed clau~es ~n : S~~~ion 56 •. 

}l,;r. ANSLIN~ (United ·states) aB:reed with·. the interpretation given by the . ,. ' ~ 

United ·:i\ingdom represei::i.tat".ve reBardiJ:'l.g ·reserVe.t;l.ons. As an, example, . lu;u!lentioned 

that, dUring the· Geneva ·meeting of the Joint Commi·t~e, t~e representatiy.e of India 

had g:Lvan'n6t1ce ot .a reservation ·which t.be United Sta tee delegation ;would be 

unable to accept , 

suggested that the interpretation given by the United Kingdom representative . 

reaarding the need· for ·ime cor.sent of all Parties could be inserted in S~~tion 56. 

Mr. l{RASOVEC (Yugoslavia) agreed w,itll th~. int~r·pretation given _b~ the. 

United Kingdcm representative. -: He 'cl:id no~ thin,k :that any definite d.eoh1on could . . . . . . . 

be taken regarding reservations unt.il the Agreement i tselt' had been negotiated and 

all . the provieion.e were known. 

1~, IANI:>l£ (Secretariat} agr~d that it: .~a the eov~reign ,ri_gbt of any 

Country to make arly ' reservation ~t desired Yhcn ratify.~ng a COnVention, unless 

it spec:tficanY agreed to renounce · that· ti.ght.,. ·'r.}lfol : advan~g~ of ~nclu,ding a 

specific list of acceptable reservations would be that countries wouJd then know. 

in advance what type of reservation they could make without· affecting the essence 

ot the Agreement. . If the list jo18S not included, a country might quite weu· spend 



E /CN .1/SR .1J2. 
Page 9 

some time negotiating ita ratification in PhrliBJnent and it might finally submit a 

reservation in the belief that it would hot affect the essence o:£ the Agreelilent •. 

Subeequent:ly 1 ~ ' W<>1DA: fillP. t.~t. ·. ~he reeerTati~ c.ould not · be -accepted, . e.nd a great 

d~~~:~ . -'!i.ime · w~~~ .. ~ ~: .l)e~n :w.sted·. 

~ ; ; .. •; .... .. : 
.. . . ~· - ;_ ... ~ · . 

~·~ HOARE (Vn;t.tad Ki!:lSdom) fully ·B81'eed that. it would be helpful fcrr 

Stat.ee ._:t,o _kn~ in adyance w:J?.e.t J7e·a~rvat:1o.ne \ttould ·be ·acceptabl e be:fcrre they .. 

ratifie~. 't~e Agreelllan'l;;. Re· d.iQ. not agree., · howe:-.rer 1 that the · .inclusion of a· list 

would :precl ude a State :f-rom making a reserva tion which was not mentioned in the 

l ist • :·:.' A.c:!, 1t ·st.o.9fl Section 561 _ did not. derot;~te from the eovereisn rieht of 

States to . ~ke . .. reae:cv~lt~one . 

~ ... ~-~ ' .. ... ~ : .• 

. : ·c f Mr:. . ·Wn:m: .. (Secretariat) said that a State Il8ld.n8 a .l'es~rvation was ·in·· : 

et:fe~~-. . :~rYi.I113 · t9 alter tbe. :provisions of the Agreement in its favour. · : TJ;iU:Ef the 

consent of the other :Parti es was eeee:1tial. I:f a State should make a reservation 

which was not incl uded 1~ t~e l ist and t he other _Fartie~ accepted that reservation, 

there was no r eason why 'tbo;~ :resar 'ii rl{!. CCl.ll'li.ir y should not · become a party t o. the 

Agreem~:1t .. n~~ list would oi:rq.ly pro'lide o.n indication of the reservations . 

which the parti es would be prepar ed to accept and as s uch it should prove useful • 

. . · .Th~ · 6W:rri!v~N ~·ai~· ~hat the .qqe.et.in~ of' res~r~atiop..s .. Gould be d1.ac1,1Ssed ,. 
· ·e.s~·ill in e.,.reater detai l at ·· ~· later·a~ge . · . . ... . · . . .. . .. _: . . ·. 

. . . .. i. . . 

Section 51 
. . . .. ..... . . . . . :•• 

' ':: . . c. l:fr.·· ~;AUJ~- (Fre;nce) 0 recalle-d .·tlla t his delet;ation ha4\ n:iad.e a reserve tion 

~~~~d~~ the px·ocedure .laid down .for wnendment·s · in ·s ection· 57. . ... I• ' I ~. ~' '~ • , .; : 

! . : .• ~ 



E/Cr1 o 7 /SR .ll2 
Page 10 

. ' 

. Mr .. BO.ABE (U:>2:t'ted Kingdm) tbotight "hllat all · d.elogati~ns had some 

reeervativ.'ls Oll the.t :r:;rrint bt.1.t hf'ped tha~ &J. agi-'eement wo\.tld ·r:t-,SiJ.Y be reaelied.;. 

He aall:ed u~.at eY.lW~.Jly was Jl!f')ant by the following words in parag:-ap·~ 318/Rev.l: 

"A party L~!ticlt did . ;;lot ··-paz·t!o!pate in a vote of' . the CCII1D11 ttee take:n in 

accorda:.1pe with P~ll&~Ph 8 Clf' ' thie Seotibr~ · e.:\~.J which ··df'es n~·t rl~h to aoce.pt . 

an all1el:dtJtt•mt •. ~ •.. shall •.•• have the right to wi thdi'a:w · :f'rom the Agreement" •. 

Mr.· IA..lllJ.lE (Se·~:!:'et!:iriat) expla:l.~sd -t hP..t tb.e word. "Co".."Jlciin should be · 

i!'lse!'ted. in pa.re~r,l'~!Hil:'f:J after the word 11 C~J::.":t i::tee11 1J;~. pJJ.ragreph 318/Rev ~1 .. · 

Thue1 tm:.J pert.y l-ihic'':'l w:t::: ej:~!ler not reprea&:r~ted on the Comm!ttee (Council) or 

waa absent f:•o:::u· the me.a~;:t.ug at which the il::lend:inent ' was adopted, or batt 'voted 

against t.'le .emAttcl.!:16.'.,t: \·Jo.-:O:'.d he 'entitled to ·wit.Mraw train the Agreezte:nt if the 

amendment w-as fina.l.ly af..op ~d • 
. . . 

Tbel "" •.va n Z:L~ di 1-,..,....,..,~ tJ :" 0" 0 f'"'+.;l,.,..'J r:!J 5i0 Cl'\ r.-n~ 61 
- . Q '·~-~ ... -~ =.~:.;__;:..:.....:::....~~~ .. : .. .::~ .• :::'!.. . ...:~~.:t: . .t-....~.!...~ ... ~-~ 

Annex A 

The CHA~AN recalled that the Jo~nt Cummit~ee. bad not yet been ab~e . . . . . . . . 

Tt. wr,,l1 tl n :'"lt. . therefore . 
..- . , . · ~ 

s erve a.."''.y ~ef'l.'.l pl!rpo;;e . for the ComroissiOll to discuss Arnex A at -:hat stege " 

An.t\eX B 

Mr.- HOARE (United Kingdom)recalled that it had. been ·agreed ·at Ankara 

that the 1rrcerr...e.t~~ .-,J:vil mo.a,.:>po!y should S\.'l.pply cons'ltlierf'1 in eo f'ar as practicable, 

with opi\.an of tha~ r clu~.ce. D1.Jring the meetins of the J oint Com:ni ttee, he had 

pointed out ~at th9 d~manes for Indian opium were likely to exceed tne allocation 

granted to Ind~a ae its share in the world. opium production. The JointCO!IIIli.ttee 

had given same thou@lt to that question and bad. included a paragraph on the 

subject 1n 1 ts rep~x:t . (E/CN. 7 /201-E/CN, 7/AC .4/ l,. paragraph 13). 

/lla' • AMINI 



E/cN·. 7 /Em .112 
Pf!8o ll : 

l-~. AlUNI (Ir.'i.:.O.j -recalled t hat he he.d replied. to the poi:lt r.~~eed. by: .. . : .. 

th·e tinged... Kingd!Jj)l rapreEJe:;:ntetive in the Joint Committ~e by. draw,il:S ~t'ti.ention 
to tl:.~ fa(} t. that the qu.-,~B we~ only Tali d. for · one tear • :t'hUB a p:rodUCOl;! :·COuld 

al-;mya a,::!;: fflr a l~oviu1on of 1 te quota at tlle end of a year. '.·: .i·j. 

Mr. VAIUE (France) said that, before tile discuaeio:\ on the ~terhl' 
Agreement was eloP-ed., he w:iahed to· ask the Sflt:::':'etariat to compile all the relevan~ · · 

me.ter1e.l on. the p~~f .~ ~')~o cs7.a'bli.i!Jmont ur · .!:lnt'!.Y·.i.r:."nationai ·~~~-:top~ly f or allt~o14s. 
Such dOC\.'Wlenta-:lt;>;l c .. y.:,lli 1;13 St..\bm1;1;ited. at· t ho rdj,t,_i!l8 mc~ti1~ of the Ccmmission 

·~ .. 

Th~ _C".!:!A:S~;{'~!} Btdd t~at tbe SecN'tariat wOuld take now of the r~quest 
made by· the rerp::t.:~t:\;>. ;;.;:':-:i.·re uf F.:-a."lce. 

0~ t t:;n ~~.f c-:· J.:.;~e Gc;Di.P.!..<!.i:~('•1 .: ~t: invi tea. t he Gov·el:'!lm~nta 0! BeJ.s1um1 

Italy and &-ri tzerl&.d. . to e~:nt c't ~t.=-; ·: ve.I'6 -~~o ·~e · s1Xtll session when t}:fe Commission 

would ~~in take .;!P th" diflc.l.:.As:1.~l of t t ;;; · Inte:rith A81'eeme:lt. 

~!::~!)-=;5.>JB !faS21l8~Il,~t !l ,l~ a ~nr. and. .r eeUJr.ed at 12.10 P,~m. ·' 
. . . ~· ~ ' 

Si l\UI:E CQ!~';'J:l'iT!ON (.llJ~N ,;/."!.C ~ 3/1, EjC'!:L7/AC.3/2, E/CN.r/Ac . 3/31 E/CN. 7 
7 /AC. 3/3/Cor.:r .11 E/CN .7 /AC .3/4 i E/CN ~7 /AO .3/ 4/Co.rr .l~ E/CN. 7 /.ll.c:~ 3/~·.l ) •.: 

; . •' 

Mr .. I.OPEZ~PE! (Sdcr6tex1e.t) recalled t~at the Seo:reta't"iat ~prepared 

a draft of tl-Je B:l.\)t:;.~ s C...>:tl''!o~Jviar. e.a a retr:..tlii of iM:9 . :c·~c()li.Tm~:t.dat;1f'ns ad.optdd· by 

tha Com:n~.e31on t'-'·~d :>,.;':.;::-:-i)7~-by the Ecoriom:lc s..'li. s'?ci:ll cou.!cil -in Auguat 1948 

and Ju2.y 1949 reLilpec:i;~:vo!y . 

/The taak 



E/CN.7/SR.ll2 
Page 12 

The draf"t did not merely represent a comp4at1m of the provisions 

of the existing international instrUments, which amounted to 17, including the 

Protocols and Final Acta attached to the· Conv:entiona. The draf"t contained new 
- -· 

provisions in view of the developments 1n the. f'ield of narcotics and international 

e..dJninistration. Therefore ~eque.te_ -machin~ry. -,.had been envisaged. The idea 

of s1mplif'1ing the existing provisions for the .international control of the 

production and manufacture of narcotic drugs waa considered to a certain extent 

by the Advisor,r .Committee of the Lea~e of Nations during the discussion on the 

preliminary studies for a convention to 11mi~ the. production of raw materials. 

He outlined the ~in problems ~nvolved in th~ Single Conventi90. 

Limitation of the production of raw materials was, practically speaking, a new 

question, although regarding opium it had been discussed in CODI18Xion with the 

Interim Agree~ent. That questic:n was closely related to the problem of the coca 

leaf and the RePQrt of the Cammis_t:~,ipn of Enquiry on the Coca Leaf which vas 

available to members. Some provisions for the 11m1taticnof the manufacture of 

nar cotic drugs were based on t he general outline established by t he existing 

convent ions. 

Among other problems 1 the Commission would probably need to consider 
. . 

the question of definitions; the system of control; the problem of drug 
. . 

addiction; the problem of illiott traffic and the proper sanctions; the 

measures whereby new raw materials or drugs whioh were not initially included 
• .L. '"I - • • J~ • -- --··- "'~ "- - "-. .. _____ ,_ ...... ···- ' ·-· .. _ ..... ___ _ ,L .. ___ , - --~-.,. - -..1 ~1..- ----··--,.. 
.LU IIU'O IJVUV'OUII.LVU WV..U.U. IJ'O IJA.' VIIof:SUV. \IJ.l\.4'1:>.1.' .U•U'I:l.I.'U C-I. W,._VIU..,.._ ~oA.M•WAV.._ 1 .._...._ v••v .....,~...,,_...,..., 

t o be adopted during the transition period between the entry into force of the . :. 

new Single Convention and the expiry of existing instruments. Documents 

E/CN.7/AC.3/l and E/CN.7/AC.3/2 contained background information while the 

other documents submitted related direotly to the draft Single Convention. 

Mr. VAILLE (France) congratulated the Secretariat on its work in 

producing the draf"t of the Single Convention (E/CN. 7 /AC.3/3). 

The intention of the authors of the dr~ft had apparently been to 
establish a direct international administration 1n the matter of narcotic drugs. 

If adopted, it would be the first example of its kind, end would create an 

excellent precedent for international questions in seneral. 

/The legal 



E/CN.7/SR.ll2 
Page 13 

4b~·:ie~l"\~s1~ Qf . .-t~~-~~;~~em \(aS apparerttly . . the · el.Ss·aleal · ·id~ . oi.': 

"powers":.· ·.· ~th~ -i~Siela.~\~~.~;Q~~-~-~~l(a~ b~ :si'VeJl to th~· .Catmiasioc:; the ex~uti ve_. 
:: . ~ ~· ·· . . . , ' ' · " .. .. ,~ .·.:· . . · .' :· .:.:- . . •,.~. ··. . .~ . " ... . ·· . 

power ·to· the 8ecret~da:t; . an4 :t)le Jud~G~Bl ;power.·to th& ;Board~' .... ·· · . · -·· 
: ,, ... ;.·. ~- · ')" : ~ .:-: · _:! . "· . . . . . . : ... . . . 
· Tli'e text was j~ seJle.~l .v,ery .aatiafactoey . and. eeinpl~te.li ·met · the · 

. . ... ! · · , . . ; .·. , ;. ,:' : t ~ .~.·! ".: '" .· .~ .... e.~ ·. . . • . . • . , : 

des17:'E1' ·o·r the COtm:itiasion for a cpnvention un1f'y1t~oe the aa.reed;Y e·:rlat'ins 1'~ter-· 

national.~ ·'bOil:,~~i(~~ 6~ · ~~;·~~~j~~t.~ ·, ~e~e were., ·.however, ' .. saie·~ points ot' :' . 
detaU': tefJ,.rdina · ~hi~i/h~, ·~~ .. ~~~- .~ef,n1tte . sussest1ons :to make~ · :: · ·· ·· · •':.t 

. • ~"'. ·. ~ ' ': ~.'· ;_.t ~-.. : ... . . :· .. ·:. ;·:·.· .' . . ... . .. · '• . • ... , .... -: · · .. i · ~ • ·' 

.. He·· outlined ~e. eub,J~ct ~tter . in tlle :eon~ent.ioa whi-ch appear~d t'o . 
' ' ' ·:·('· : ; '~ (· ,,: .~, : • • ' • " • • • . , • ' I ' ~ ;. ~. ' 

require particUlar attention. · In the firet p1Bee, internst10Q.Bl"e6ntrol was· .. 

to be substituted for . national eontTol~ . The chief,, ef'teot.s'. ·at .:that: vOu.ld. ·b·e 
. ·: . . J: . ' ..•. 8 !· -~- . ··. ~ · . ': : ··. . . .. ... ·. . . . . . •' • . . . . . . .• .; 

felt in . tlle field · of foreisn trade.. Any import; or ,export· ~oUld ·be .. aubje·et .. to 

previous ~uth6;;1~~~·i~o~ '1,~· th~ . ~r~, ., ~nd ;·~T,l - ~eeount .of .each .trarisaetioo: would.' :. : 
have".·t cf'be ;tur~ish~ t~ · that body: . SUch a procedure would obviou·sJ.Y comp116ite' ; 

eoonomio relatione. It w~s, w.qx:-eo_v:!)r , ~e.ed,,on :a m1et&ken.-pr1nciple, ··i!i .that 

it ~oui.d ·entriiat ~±i th~e· ·~e;~ete of. c~~aer~ial operations ·.to ari · 1nt·ern8ti~nal ·.· · 

or~n • . .'It · ve:~· . ir~bie to . ~a~~e e.a:"~~s-ive ... d3l&y . and:· to .indu~ :'Statetf ·to· build · ~~ · ' 
stocks in · ot'd~~ t b · a:~Jid ' e~~c;t;·. It .. was. aou~~ .tQ J.u'Btir1· 'that: ~rov1s.ion),y , ... 

• -· ... • : ' . : • • ~- • .' • • • • • ~ .. .. • • 0 • • • • \ •• ' • ' ~ : · 

adducing the · fact 'that certain States .<'..tcead.ed. their eet!1mat-es ··by· importing · · 
. ~- ' . . . : . i . .1 ; "·. ' : • • • . . • ,. . . . • • : .. '" . \ • 

supplementary ·quantities during ~he .. laet. q\lB~e:J;" .of .the yee;r and· t}lus. avoiding . 
the emb~rgo mea'a~·~-~:· provided i .n \he. 1931 .Con~e~t.ion • . . It wouJ:d, hove~er~ be ·: ~ . 

possible to remedy that atate of affe.irf\ by e. .elight ~odifioat~dn in tile embargo 

p~oeedure. . In. addition . to 1~~ ~~~pl~xi~y ~ · . ~h.e. prqe¢u-re :p:ro~ose?- in the ··di-aft . 

convention proVid:$:a no ~clditione.l su.are.ntee .~!th ~resard; to· practio~l. control . . . . . 
over .fore~eP · t,ade opeJ.e.t1ons • . SUb,1:1titut;1on of ·int~~ttpDBJ.: · · for nat'ionEll .· 

eontrol · W~Uld ·undoul)tedly ·i~q to a ei~ck~ning of .natione.J. Control . Vhioh would. · . . 
.. . . ~ ' ' . . . .. 

inevitablY have: very'. serio~e consequences in the atruesle .against the .abuse ot 
... . . 

ne.rcoti<;: 4-rugs. With ~e~rd to dOI!le!:Jti~ :t~e, . tpa proposed procedlU"e, .. wh!eh 

called f~:·a ·'~t~~c~ · '?~r>e~Tisi~~ ~f .'tmpo~~ra ~~ :exporters; w~d usurp · . . ;, . 

functi~n~ 8eneraJ.J.y aee:isn~d. t .o ·na~io~ :c;~~~r.ol.. , . . :•; 
'\ • • 4, ' • •• ' : : .. ; ' · ·. : · ' . •• 

'l'he ara·tt~ 'corivent1on f!fJ.Ve the Co!JI1Jl;1eeion and: tlle Boal'd, very 

oo~e'ide,;bl~ ·pow~~e in 're.Se.rd. · t~ t~e· p~~t~~~.l · appi1,~at;ot;l. . of. the . c~Tent~on~ : 
. . . . " . \ . . . . . ··. . . .. . 

of which he ·save ~aeveral. epeoitic e~les • . The methods used.vere ot sreat 

. ·1mp~~no& ·. tc;~ · ·the effeoti.~e' 'a;p~-1~~fo~ .'o~' th~. ·c~q,v~n~~p~; . aJl(l it- .,...~. ·· 

indi~penSable"th~t · the ~~Otlo~l · ooil~t i~~~· ot the 0011traet1~ .parti~it 'MOUld: 

be preoisel.T ·t~rmtu.ated.' in the oonvention itself, so that parties would knov 

emotl;r what obligations the1 were Wldertaking by s1~1ng it~ 

/The convention 



E/CN.7/SR.ll2 
Paae 14 · . 

';rhe convention provideci for be J·~~blishment of a eitlBle joint 

Secretariat for the ·c·Olmn1sei6n ·an! i~he · Board. '!'hilt measure was supposedly 

Justffied by · :reasons of· ·eco~; bti~~ he did not ·believe ·t:ha t ·any economy~ w~ld . 
neceeea::-i~ resul.t :trom ·1 t, .. ·MoreC>ver; · the meaeure ·appeared ·liable to giv.e ·a · 

pol! tical ·trend .to :a<coriiiD.1 tte'e composed "of ii¥lependent experts,. , Und.el" previous 

converiti6ne,· the functions of ·the ·secretal-iat .had !.been etr.ictly:·ad:mi:Oi.~t.rati~~' 
whet•eae the ilev provisions ent-rusted the Se.cretari~t wfth eel"Min po~~r~, fN:ch . ·,; 

aa that Of requestiD8 ·(}r)vommente to proVld~ explatlatlone for .a'dd.!t1oMl 'in:f:~• 
a ti on whenever tha. t :was 'b.ece'seary for the · aeeom.Pii·ehme~t · of the· work of the 
Cammissiorl 6r B6e.rd.. · ' · · · ·' · ·· · · ' 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . ' . . . . . . . ~ ': . ~ . . . .. 
··The' p::-oVis:tons of' ·the new convention .. rould 1m,p.1y' · the. eet.abltshment of . 

a. lot of admiriistrati v'e maohineey, ·mainly ·to. ensU.re the a~pllca ti.on of · the 

prCIV!eiori.s ·rel.a.:tL,g· to the control ot' foreigil trade • . ~ch' mac·b.~nery would·. e~tail 
.. •. . 

cons1del'6bl.e e¥Pense·o . . . . .. ... . .. 

'With Ne&rd. to the proYifl1ona r elatfx18. to 'Indian Femp', ·his ·Go;e~~t .. 
. . . . . ' . 

c">nsid-ered it impossible for the th..a beL-c ·t o pro hi bi:t t~ ' ·u.ae·. of Ir..d:i~. hemP. 
tO!"' m,odj:(iaJ. p'urposes. . It would 1 mo:"ecve.t•, b.3 d1ff1cul t 1 vhen. it. -was. stlll under 

cultivation-, to dieti~sh betv~en he-.r.p ir1tendeO. ~or ·the textile :iriduatri an~ : .. 

that intended for the production of narcot:fc drugs.. It. w~ld ale~ be d-ifficult 
' ' ' ' . . . . . . .. : . . . . 

to control· the·· sa theioing of Indian hemp in the West African and Equi toriai. 
. . . . , . . 

African territoriee ·where it Grew rtld. 

·Section 3i of the dt'B.ft convention, which contained provisions relating 

to poppy straw,. . was limited' and not Vet-y ' clear. The provisions appe~red' to 'vis­

ualite .the exemption· Of poppy straw~ ~B Such, forom the ~Ontro.l Of re.~ ' ma.terial~ 
provided' by the conven.t1on • . In his oplnion> COI~trol of poppy S~W should only 

begin when it r~ached the al~loid manUfac~r, sine~ it 'eould not' in its raw 
state give ' rise· to aey ' illicit traffic~ . . . 

·Tl1e princ.iple of strio~r · control -: ~f ni1ci. t tre.ff'ic in narcotic d.ruge 
embodied. in the cco·.,e.n.t.~.on could not be dl~putad, but. it ·woUld be a mistake to 

' .. · .. . .. . . . . . 

consider prevention of the abuse of. narcotic d.xucss as suff'ioient.. Direct 

repressive action was ' i nC!..i'eJ>enaable' and in ~t field the provisions of the draft .. 
. .. . .. • ' . . . . .. . . , ' ~ . . . . .. ' . . . . . 

conventlon·\;ere inadequate . There ·was practioe..lly no liaison between national 

bodies deauog :with 1>epr~asion ·of t.h~·· 1ili01 t .. trarifo· ~ ~o ·eff~et1.ve eoor~ne.tion 
on the internationa.t· ·.ie\#~1 •. ' Iii 'tbe.t · eonne:iion1 th~ :eoliA~tion: of t:q~ :i:cro .. 
might be ver:r ueeful~, · .. ··. ~.- · ·. . · · . . . . ·: ~ .. ·;. j1~~ll1, ·h~ 



E/CN.7~ 
Fage 15 · 

Fiml.JJ ~ h~ ~w attent10fl to the ex~eme campl.ert ty 0~ ~ . dl'Bft 
• :' !'.: ,;: '\ ', •: • •, I • ' • ' • : '~ : · "' '• : ''";' . o '!'r oo.: •' :-- ,: •: ' .. . : ..... r•, ' • • :.- ' :) ' .. - .- . :• o • ,• ., , 

convention. · Some measures seemed superfluous; they had bettri drafted fran a 
' • • . • ~ : • • • • • . ~ • • . • '·' • • 1 • • . .• • ! • • 0 .·:. • • • 

theoretical point ot view • 
. . . . .. ~~11~ ~vi~~~·~·~ various points' in the dt'att co~v~nt.ion t o . ..-hioh 

• ~ • • f .. t ·..... • • • : . • • ; . . • • • ,. : . : • • • : : ~ · .... .: : • • 

he wished t o direct the Comm!eeion:s attention, he stressed the absenoe. from the 

convention of e~ia]. provisions rela.t1nt; to synthetic .drags! In that connexion, : ·· · : . ; · .. : . , .... " · : .:·. ( ... -:.· ·: ... . '· .'.' . :. ·:· · :·· .; , . , . . :.:·· . : :, ·: \ .. 
he r ecalled his prevtous inter1tent1one on the subJect o·f' syrithe.tic d.rt.lCB• 

• • • • - ) • • • • • ~ • • • t 0 • ' . • • ; • • • :' •• ~ • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

Syntheti:c dXuge war~ not epeoiftcal.ly ment~o~~d in the d.raft. conventi.on althoUgh 
\ . •· • • .. ,. •• . ~4: • . ... • . • ' i. ·~ • . . . . :~· \ . , . . ' , ·, , , . . , . : . 

they might be placed on one of the lists provided for by the convention of 

narcotic drugs to which 1 t s provisions wo~i~ ~ appll~~b~ • . S~nth&tt~ .drugs, 

ho".tever, raised a very differt!nt problem frq:m .that ~f natl\ra~ ~otic drug 
. . . · . . .· ' . '!. . . . , . . . . . . .. ' ! •• • • " 

produc~.a, p~rt.icula.rl.y for the question of manufacture.~ While .the mamfacture of 

m9~phi~e might. be ~o~tr,ol~e4. .ln v.ie~ of the . o:Pi~ content,·. ~hat vas. not the ~ase 
for eynthet!~ ~ca . ·. '.More~;er, .... the ~~n~~ion ~f suc.h produ~te involve~ .. the 

cer:ta.in da~~~ of ~S ~d.~~tio~o . It . . th~rofq~e app6e.red ~oecsary to estab.Ueh 
: . I I • ,. • • • • • ~ • • • • • • • • • • • • • ' ' 

epe~i~l prov.i si ~na for. ~ch products. 

in concJusion, the com·cmtiono currcn·~~ in iorce imposed .~n tqe 

contrapting parties ~·tio;.al ~bl1cat1~~ w1 th ~~G.Srd to the e~ntr.ol ot · the 1~~1 
traffic in .narc~t~c ~ce anti .the ~~pp;e~·~io~ o,f. their tlJ.iclt use. T!te -es~~tial . : . . ~ . . . . . . .. ;. . , . . . ' . . ... ; ',. . . . .. · . . ; '.: . .. 
~1m of the inter:lB.tional control ineti tuted by those conventions vae to verify 

whether the contracting parties had respected .their undertakinse• . International 

. control c"uld ~~· be. e~b~t~tu~ed .for .nat1~nai ··o~~~l in t~e cas~ o·~· ~stiJrAtee, 
: . ! . • • . ~ . . . ., • : . ·, . • . . ' . .. . . : • ·: 

or in the absence of oe.t1o.nal adm1.nietrative controJ.e. The draft siDBle ooirTention 
• • • • . • • J ; ' • • • j : o-

obviou~ly tended to i~r~a~.~ the pqwers of ~terr~tional ~t:sa:na at the eXJ>&nee 
•• f • • •• • • • •• 

9f natiopal a~1etrat1o~. ~t in~reaee, in powers wh~oh ~ere limited to. control 
' • , ' I • • ~ • ' ' ' • o, ' •' • ' : • '" • • , • • • ' • : , ; • 

of the ~gal traffic, <U.~ not appear such &e to prevent illicit tr~ffic.. The 
• . • • • . • • ; • . : • . • ' ~ '. .. I • • • ' 

value of'. the con~ol of l.egal traffic was obvicusl.y directly dependent on the 

power and .scope, _of th_e ~~onal adm;tni_e~tion, ~ ,a .P~ly adm1n1etre.t1ve long• 

distance c.ontr~i .could. hard~ .. be offe~t1;e· i.n that f 'ield.· ·Mo~eov~r,· ~ey inter,;. ·. . · .': ·.. . . . . . . . .. . : . : . 

natio~l reg1.1la.tions should be very flexible eo as to enable the contracting 

parties to adapt. t h.eJil t o their resp~ct1v.e na.tional circum.etancee. On ~he other . ' . " . : ... . ·. ... . ' ... ' . ' . . . .. . ... ·.: " : . . " .. . .. . . . : ·. . ·. 
band 1 it wo.a no:rmal t o gi vc t o the . in terna ti onal control orga~s an 9PP.o;rtun1 ty 

. . . ,, , . . .. 
of assessing whether the parties had :esp~~~d .their un~ertaki~e vith regard 
to the S\,\ppression of the abuse Of narcotic cJ.iOU(ie'~ . lfe ' th~refOre proposed.· that 

inspection by in terna. ti onal.. o.ffie ials ,should be. ina ti tuted in that field • . .. .* ... , .. . ... . . ~ . . \ . -· 

/f!ehe.d 



E/CN.7/$.;.ll;! · 
Page 16 , ~.: .. 

': ·)mt~· ·prepa"~i:"e.n' ·~ ·~i~···tti tlie ~ s1~ bph~nti~~,~·.-.,{,, . : .} ·. . •. . . . ·. . ... . 

on the gene1'8l. principles he ~ Just. ~tated, vJ:tich. he ~~st«\ .th8. ~oretariat 
might p~int ~·· ai ·a~:s:fu:te~ ti;: memb8;s: o~ ·tite · c~~~~on ··r9r co~i.~:rau.~n 1n· . ; ·; . ·' 

conjuhdt.ioil ·Vi·tk·~ ·:s~ereta~!~t _.~rt '(~/cN.7/~~·3/3)~ ,. . . .. ... .. -
... -.. . . . .., . .: .. -..·.:.· ~ :1 t: ·: . . ;' .:.· · ~. ~ .... :: . .. . 0 

•• :. , \ '. ~ . •• • . .. 

':: ' .· .. .. ... 

l-h-•. ·Ai.UN! · {r~>-,·· i:tr~~ ~LIC · :,i~sos~~1~> ~~ i.u-." .AN8~GER ' .. wni~"' .:::··, 
~~- •. .... : c. • . ..•.• ' : .. ... ... , • : ·· . . . : . . : ::~ •. ·.· ,: ' • . .. . :' ·•. .. . . 

Statob ·ot' Amer.1oa)' Sl.lpPorted the Frei,lCh represet1tat1ve •a ~eation. tha.h . . if,:,,; .. ·-:::: 

poesible.,··:lifi p~o~~~~ ~~d· draft sh~l~ be :eirc~~d- ~or ·c~~-~~~~1~n. 1~ .·.·: ,.;·• 
r t"' · • , ' . · · : ·.: , · ' :. • · • _, · • · ... · · · · 

conjunotion.with the Secretariat draft• 
, \: . ... ·• '. ," · /,'!.:: · . . .. _ ~·.> · . ~· ·: : ... . 

·:~:: ·· · ·.:: -~;~ ·s·'i'EINI~ (secre~r~at> .. ~e~lA;~.d . t~.~ .it ~9~d .1'e. _ d1f~-cu~~:-t9! .. ;,; ·: :·; -~ .. : 
. · ·. . .~ ,.. 1 ... . . . • .. . . . . .. .. ' . .. . . 

Soc¥etar1at to ·print 'and. distribute the French repreeenta~ve 'f.! teJ;~ :~d:i:tlte.J.y .... .-·. 
• .: •• - • • ,. • • • • • • • ' • • 0 . • ~ • .:. • • • • • • • \ • :. • • • • • • • • • • ·:· 

The Secretari~t draft had been available to members ·ror e.tudJr for eo,tll(). eisllt . , ... = ..... . 

months;: .f~ view =or'· ·the elici-t ti~· vh1~h reproe~~tati~e~ ~~~d · ~~e ·t .o -~~~ t~ .. .. . · 
• . ' ' : · •. j ':' ·•.. ~. . • • • ,) .lt.., , . .. .. ... . ·.' ••• • 

French text at ·that session of the COIIII!l1ss1on1 it_ :was _d~~'Qtf\ll vhe1;~,r it. would 
• • •• • • t • • • '. : , "' • • • • • • ·, • ' • • J • • • 

fac111 tate d1stmes1on of the eubJeet• The Colllm:1ea1.o~. s~ou1d. ~ml t i.:tf.~~~f. ,fo:r. .. tlle . :·. 
::-. l ..... - ~ .. , ;' ~-. : •• ~ .• • • · .• • • ·· • t• • • • • • \ . , ... .. _ : , · :.,. . ... . . .. · ., · , , · , , ;·'"· · · ··:· · · 

time bei'n~f t() d1S·cuae1ng ·the Seeretariat dra.ft1 and the proposa;J.s. ~. b¥ the.~ . . .. , 
.. .. ·.. . . . · . . : . . : ' , ·· .'·' " ·' . .·- .. -~ ... ~ - . ·· ·'· · .. 

Fre'hoh repreeenti1ti ve ·ahc:ml.d be eircula ted ey the Secretar1a t to members · w1 th -~ .. . 
o ' • ' 'o .. • ; • • ' ' .. ', ' • ' " ' ' ' ~~ : .· ~ • :~ ' ~' : ' ,. • ; ' ' • • .. I : ,• ·:• ' o "' : ~ ' ; • j • •• • 

request tor' oommerita; they :niight b6 taken up at a later sesa101l . . o'f ~~" C()lllmie.e.~~n .• :'.: 
' .. ' ' ' · ~ , , ' ,. ', ' , , • : ,' , . • , · · •• ' : ' · .~ . • •, ' ' ' ' ,', '', ' ' ' • ' ·~· • ~ ·. ' •' ' ' : I • ,. ' ·~ 

. :. .. . "' .. ... .. 
• ,. • • • to"\ ... , • ·'- • ~ • • • \ • ~ . • • ' .. • • • • •• 

· Mr;·:'x.mrrSSE (NetherJ.a:n.d.B) es.ici the . ·Frenoh proi>o~s ve~ m.pet 1n~r~s;t;1ng_, 

· but ' agreed with .the; repre~·entati~e of the· S;ee~~ta~·..Qena~l"t~t · ther~. WO\ll.d ... ~· - : ... > 

very Uttle ·time ill vhioh :to study· them at. the -~~{ se~si~~ •. ~~e~1f1on~·- .:: ·.,~~ -
.. • . . : "'· : . . . : . : .. . ;' ' . • : : : · . . . .~ . v . . • . 

should· ooilf'1na t heir 'eommeiits to the Secretariat dre.ft,. e.nd the ~O<?retar1at .. s~ ... 

d1stT·1bu:·te th6 Fr~neh·· ~-0\ib~;;;,prop~~i~ a~ soon;~ p~~eible ' so as to ~nab~ t})e .. " 
Freneh delegati C'n to ~fa~ . to 'the~ rri '·6-~nt1~ on' ~ . ~t-etaria~ ~~ • . :· .· ... ~- - .. ·.· 

.._' ' • :,~ . ';, o : , :" • ' ' ' ,o~ I o ', • .i.' o ' ,,' • .. ~· , : \ ! ' • ' I : , ' o •• \ ' ' ~ • '• , '• ' 

.; Mr. · VAifJiF. ·. (~o$) again u~sed· t~t · th~ .. te~ o~ .. his . de~~-~~~~·;· :~·:,. ~:~: 
. ~ ' . •. . • • . . ·: .• .. . :" \ : : . .. . .. . . • ' . . •' . .. • . • . ,.. : . -: . . t • . 

propo~le · shO\i.l.d be printed and oiroul.ated for cons1d~~~1~n .~t t~t s~~,1~~ . 
. . . . .. 

· · Colonel sBA.RMAN.- ·cca:na~); i .n view or :~ ~te~ss 
adJournment· of 'th&' meettiiB:~· . . ·. i' : . . .. .. 

·The iot1on t:i:h;.. adj~~t\raa' ad:~pta·d_. .. : ·:, 
~·., .. ~ .:, ~ , · :: ~ · • ' ' : • I l ' ' :. ' ' ~ ' '• ' 

1.2/8 p.m. ·.: . .. 

.. 
' ' ·' ·. I ' . . ' \ 

of. ~ hour, · D1~ed. 




